



Ms Alicia Desgrand
Senior Urbanist
173 Sussex Street
Sydney New South Wales 2000

29/03/2019

Dear Ms Desgrand

MOD 1 - Internal and External Design Changes (SSD-8596-Mod-1)
Request for Additional Information

I refer to the application for MOD 1 - Internal and External Design Changes (SSD-8596-Mod-1). After careful consideration, the Department is requesting that you provide additional information.

By proposing to increase the staff occupancy, the Department is concerned whether additional parking demand is generated.

The TTW parking assessment submitted with the RTS calculated a parking demand of 39 spaces from the development.

The Department is concerned that with a jump in the proposed increase in staff capacity from the 54 contemplated by the TTW parking assessment to 235 as proposed by the modification, additional campus-wide parking demand may be generated.

In order to address this concern, we invite you to demonstrate:

- which buildings the existing staff on-campus proposed to move to the Western Building work in at present, sorted down by faculty, and how often they work on-campus; and
- the proposed use of the vacated space of these buildings upon the opening of the Western Building.

The provision of a campus masterplan or strategy, if prepared, may be of assistance.

You are requested to provide the information, or notification that the information will not be provided, to the Department by **Fri 12 April 2019**. If you are unable to provide the requested information within this timeframe, you are requested to provide, and commit to, a timeframe detailing the provision of this information.

If you have any questions, please contact **Alex Hill**, who can be contacted at **alex.hill@planning.nsw.gov.au**.

Yours sincerely

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "David Gibson", with a stylized flourish extending from the end.

David Gibson
Team Leader, Social Infrastructure Assessments
Social & Other Infrastructure Assessments